
Outlook

Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-457/6 # Ascent Precision Manufacturing Pvt Ltd ( SAP Code- 1010930)

From R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Thu 6/19/2025 3:45 PM
To PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>; NPD Quotation

<npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear PK

Proposed dwg is not advisable.

Proceed  for new die quote.

Regards,

ⓇⓅⓈ
📱- 9667173355

From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 3:40 PM

To: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-457/6 # Ascent Precision Manufacturing Pvt Ltd ( SAP Code- 1010930)
 

Dear

Thank you for your enquiry.

We have reviewed the below requirement, and we have identified the exact  29321 section from our data
base which is closely match with the required section. Please find the attached drawing for your
reference. Kindly review the same with our customer and let us know if they are acceptable or not. Upon
receiving your confirmation, we will be glad to proceed further accordingly.

Please feel free to reach out if any clarification is needed.
Regards ,
Prasanna 

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 3:20 PM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-457/6 # Ascent Precision Manufacturing Pvt Ltd ( SAP Code- 1010930)
 

Warm Regards,
 Bharathi



M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 3:04 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-457/6 # Ascent Precision Manufacturing Pvt Ltd ( SAP Code- 1010930)
 
Dear Team,

Please refer attached dwg & send quote form Bhiwadi plant-

A&T- 6351 T6

Regards,

ⓇⓅⓈ
📱- 9667173355


